
  


   


      


    


        


   


   


   


    

      







      


      


       


      


       


      


      


      


      


      


       


    


        


  


 


                   











  

Terwilliger,  Zachary  (ODAG)  

From:  Terwilliger,  Zachary (ODAG)  

Sent:  Friday,  July 14,  2017  1:23 PM  

To:  Ferrato,  Katherine  M.  (ODAG)  

Cc:  Simms,  Donna  Y.  (ODAG);  Brown,  Angela  M.  (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE:  Weekly Report  

Attachments:  7.14.17_ODAG  Weekly Report_Terwilliger.docx  

Terwilligerweekly report submission.  

From:  Ferrato,  KatherineM.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Friday,  July 14,  2017 9:02 AM  

To:  Terwilliger,  Zachary (ODAG  (b)(6) ; Bolitho,  Zachary (ODAG  (b)(6) ;  

Bressack,  Leah (ODAG  (b)(6) ; Bumatay,  Patrick (ODAG  (b)(6) ; Cook,  

Steven  H.  (ODAG  (b)(6) ; Frank,  Michael (ODAG  (b)(6) ; Gauhar,  Tashina  

(ODAG  (b)(6) ; Geise,  John (ODA  (b)(6) ; Gelber,  Alexandra (ODAG)  

(b)(6) ; Goldsmith,  Andrew (ODA  (b)(6) ; Hill,  John  L.  (ODAG)  

(b)(6) ; Lan,  Iris (ODAG  (b)(6) ; Loveland,  Daniel (ODAG)  

; Medina,  Amelia (ODAG  (b)(6) ; Michalic,  Mark (ODAG)  

; Mizelle,  Chad (ODAG  (b)(6) ; Murray,  Michael (ODAG)  

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6) ; Ohr,  Bruce (ODA  (b)(6) ; Raman,  Sujit (ODAG)  

(b)(6) ; Schools,  Scott (ODAG  (b)(6) ; Sheehan,  Matthew (ODAG)  

; Troester,  Robert J.  (ODAG  (b)(6) ; Swanson,  James (ODAG)  

; Groves,  Brendan M.  (ODAG  

(b)(6)

(b)(6) (b)(6)

Cc:  Simms,  Donna Y.  (ODAG  (b)(6) ; Brown,  Angela M.  (ODA  

Subj

(b)(6)

ect:  Weekly Report  

Hi all,  

As a reminder,  please send your submissions for theweekly report to me, Donna,  and Angela by noon  today.  Thank  

you!  

Best,  

Katie  

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.18704  20210903-0000113  



   


    


      


   


    


        


               


  

Ferrato,  Katherine  M.  (ODAG)  

From:  Ferrato,  Katherine  M.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Friday,  July  14,  2017  2:30  PM  

To:  Terwilliger,  Zachary  (ODAG)  

Subject:  7.17.17  ODAG  Weekly  Report  

Attachments:  7.17.17  ODAG  Weekly  Report.docx;  7.17.17  ODAG  Weekly  Report.pdf  

Zach  The  weekly  report  is  attached  for  your  review.  Let  me  know  if  you  have  any  changes.  

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.18707  20210903-0000123  



   


    


      


   


     


        


          


    


      


   


    


               


  

Ferrato,  Katherine  M.  (ODAG)  

From:  Ferrato,  Katherine  M.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Friday,  July  14,  2017  2:55  PM  

To:  Terwilliger,  Zachary  (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE: 7.17.17  ODAG  Weekly  Report  

Attachments:  7.17.17  ODAG  Weekly  Report.docx;  7.17.17  ODAG  Weekly  Report.pdf  

One  small  update  from  BOP.  Revised  version  of  the  report  attached.  

From:  Ferrato,  Katherine  M.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Friday,  July  14,  2017  2:  30  PM  

(b)(6)To:  Terwilliger,  Zachary  (ODAG  

Subject:  7.17.17  ODAG  Weekly  Report  

Zach  The  weekly  report  is  attached  for  your  review.  Let  me  know  if  you  have  any  changes.  

Document  ID:  0.7.4193.12276  20210903-0000174  



   


    


      


         


           


 


    


        


 


             


   








  

Ferrato,  Katherine  M.  (ODAG)  

From:  Ferrato,  Katherine  M.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Friday,  July 14,  2017  3:45  PM  

To:  Hur,  Robert  (ODAG);  Crowell,  James  (ODAG);  Terwilliger,  Zachary (ODAG)  

Cc:  Simms,  Donna  Y.  (ODAG);  Gamble,  Nathaniel  (ODAG);  Murray,  Michael  (ODAG);  Ohr,  

Bruce  (ODAG)  

Subject:  7.17.17  ODAG  Weekly Report  

Attachments:  7.17.17  ODAG  Weekly Report.docx;  7.17.17  ODAG  Weekly Report.pdf  

Hi all,  

Please find theweekly report attached.  Let me know if you  have any questions.  

Have a good  weekend!  

Best,  

Katie  

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.5366  20210903-0000250  



  


   


      


          


          


         


            


         


          


        


      


    


    


  

Crowell,  James  (ODAG)  

From:  Crowell, James (ODAG)  

Sent:  Friday, July 14, 2017 4:00 PM  

To:  Bolitho, Zachary (ODAG); Bressack, Leah (ODAG); Bumatay, Patrick (ODAG); Cook,  

Steven H. (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG); Frank, Michael (ODAG); Gauhar, Tashina  

(ODAG); Geise, John (ODAG); Gelber, Alexandra (ODAG); Goldsmith, Andrew (ODAG);  

Hall, Bill (ODAG); Hill, John L. (ODAG); Lan, Iris (ODAG); Loveland, Daniel (ODAG);  

Medina, Amelia (ODAG); Michalic, Mark (ODAG); Mizelle, Chad (ODAG); Murray,  

Michael (ODAG); Ohr, Bruce (ODAG); Raman, Sujit (ODAG); Schools, Scott (ODAG);  

Sheehan, Matthew (ODAG); Swanson, James (ODAG); Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG);  

Troester, Robert J. (ODAG); Woods, Rae (ODAG)  

Subject:  7.17.17 ODAG Weekly Report  

Attachments:  7.17.17 ODAG Weekly Report.pdf  

Document  ID:  0.7.4193.6082  20210903-0000301  



  


   


      


    


     


 





                      


            


    





 


  


    











  

Tully,  Ryan  (Intelligence)  

From:  Tully, Ryan (Intelligence)  

Sent:  Thursday, December 21, 2017 1:17 PM  

To:  Lasseter, David F. (OLA)  

Subject:  Huawei and the CCP Letter  

Attachments:  Huawei_CCP.pdf  

David,  

Would you mind making sure that this letter gets to the right POC at DOJ.  It is signed by (Senators) Cotton, Burr,  

Rubio, King, Cornyn, Collins, Blunt, Risch, and Representatives Conaway, King, Lobiondo, Ros-Lehtinen, Turner,  

Wenstrup, Stewart, Crawford, and Stefanik.  

V/r,  

Ryan Tully  

Professional StaffMember  

Senate Select Committee on Intelligence  

(b)(6)

Document  ID:  0.7.4193.9239  20210903-0000439  



   


    


      


          


   


   


              


       


 


                


              


 


 











    


         










          


  


           


         


            


     


          


        


    


          

  

Johnson,  Joanne  E.  (OLA)  

From:  Johnson, Joanne E. (OLA)  

Sent:  Tuesday, May 8, 2018 4:48 PM  

To:  Lasseter, David F.  (OLA); Tully, Ryan (Intelligence); Hanke, David (Intelligence)  

Cc:  Walsh, Brian (Intelligence)  

Subject:  RE: Team  Telecom  

Attachments:  47 CFR 0.442.pdf; 47 CFR 0.457.pdf; 47 CFR 0.459.pdf; 47 USC 214.pdf; 47 USC  

310.pdf; 2016 NPRM.pdf; Foreign Participation Order - 1997.pdf  

Good  afternoon:  

We  have  assembled  a series  ofpublic  documents  that provide  helpful background information.  Please  see  the  

links  below  and the  attachments.  We  look forward to  meeting  with you  on  Thursday.  

Thank you,  

Joanne  Johnson  

Attorney-Advisor  

OLA/DOJ  

(b)(6)

Example  ofpublic  docket filing:  

Rebtel Networks  (ITC-214-20170728-00131)  (click  on  the  AttachmentMenu  link)  -

http://licensing.fcc.gov/cgi-bin/ws.exe/prod/ib/forms/reports/swr031b.hts?  

q  set=V  SITE  ANTENNA  FREQ.file  numberC/File+Number/%3D/ITC2142017072800131&prepar  

e=&column=V  SITE  ANTENNA  FREQ.file  numberC/File+Number  

FCC  public  postings  regarding  recent Congressional inquiry  available  on  its  website:  

March 23,  2018  

Chairman  Pai’s  Response  to  Senators  Cotton,  King,  Cornyn,  Collins,  Blunt,  Risch,  Burr,  

Rubio,  Lankford  and Reps.  LoBiondo,  Wenstrup,  Stefanik,  Ros-Lehtinen,  Conaway,  Turner,  

Stewart,  Crawford,  King  Regarding  Reports  that a  Major TelecomProviderWas  Going  to  

Sell Huawei Smartphones  in  the  U.S.  

Chairman  Pai’s  Response  to  Senators  Cotton,  King,  Cornyn,  Collins,  Blunt,  Risch,  

Burr,  Rubio,  Lankford  and Reps.  LoBiondo,  Wenstrup,  Stefanik,  Ros-Lehtinen,  

Conaway,  Turner,  Stewart,  Crawford,  King  

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.11644  20210903-0002257  
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(b)(6)

(b)(6) (b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Letter fromSenators  Cotton,  King,  Cornyn,  Collins,  Blunt,  Risch,  Burr,  Rubio,  

Lankford  and Reps.  LoBiondo,  Wenstrup,  Stefanik,  Ros-Lehtinen,  Conaway,  Turner,  

Stewart,  Crawford,  King  

https://www.nytimes.com/2018/01/09/business/att-huawei-mate-smartphone.html  

From:  Lasseter, David F. (OLA)  

Sent:  Tuesday, May 08, 2018 1:56 PM  

To:  Tully, Ryan (Intelligenc  ; Hanke, David (Intelligence)  

Cc:  Johnson, Joanne E. (OLA  ; Walsh, Brian (Intelligence)  

Subject:  RE: Team Telecom  

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Rgr thanks  

From:  Tully, Ryan (Intelligenc  

Sent:  Tuesday, May 8, 2018 1:53 PM  

To:  Lasseter, David F. (OLA  ; Hanke, David (Intelligenc  

Cc:  Johnson, Joanne E. (OLA  ; Walsh, Brian (Intelligence)  

(b)(6)

Subject:  RE: Team Telecom  

Hart 211 LCR.  

From:  Lasseter, David F. (OLA  

Sent:  Tuesday, May 8, 2018 1:11 PM  

(b)(6)

To:  Hanke, David (Intelligenc  ; Tully, Ryan (Intelligence)  

Cc:  Johnson, Joanne E. (OLA  ; Walsh, Brian (Intelligence)  

Subject:  RE: Team Telecom  

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Please let me know the room and wewill meet y’all there  

From:  Hanke, David (Intelligenc  

Sent:  Tuesday, May 8, 2018 1:06 PM  

To:  Tully, Ryan (Intelligenc  ; Lasseter, David F. (OLA  

Cc:  Johnson, Joanne E. (OLA  ; Walsh, Brian (Intelligence)  

(b)(6)

Subject:  RE: Team Telecom  

Tully  can you modify your room reservation to reflect the new time?  Thx.  

From:  Tully, Ryan (Intelligence)  

Sent:  Tuesday, May 8, 2018 12:49 PM  

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.11644  20210903-0002258  

https://www.nytimes.com/2018/01/09/business/att-huawei-mate-smartphone.html


    


       


   


   





    


      


   


            


   


        


  


         


   


    


      


      


    


   


   


          


   


      


       


    


   


   


    


    


      


       





      





   


         


  


          

  

To:  Lasseter, David F. (OLA  

Cc:  Hanke, David (Intelligenc  ; Johnson, Joanne E. (OLA)  

; Walsh, Brian (Intelligenc  

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)(b)(6)

Subject:  RE: Team Telecom  

Sure.  

From:  Lasseter, David F. (OLA)  

Sent:  Tuesday, May 8, 2018 12:48 PM  

To:  Tully, Ryan (Intelligence)  

Cc:  Hanke, David (Intelligence) ; Johnson, Joanne E. (OLA) ; Walsh, Brian (Intelligence)  

Subject:  Re: Team Telecom  

Looks  like  he  wanted 1:30.  Thatwork for y’all?  

David F.  Lasseter  

On  May 8,  2018,  at 12:37,  Tully,  Ryan  (Intelligenc  

What say you Walsh?  

wrote:  (b)(6)

From:  Lasseter, David F. (OLA  

Sent:  Tuesday, May 8, 2018 11:02 AM  

(b)(6)

To:  Hanke, David (Intelligenc  ; Tully, Ryan (Intelligence)  

; Johnson, Joanne E. (OLA  

Cc:  Walsh, Brian (Intelligenc  

Subject:  RE: Team Telecom  

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Are y’all still good to do this on Thursday at 1230?  

From:  Hanke, David (Intelligenc  

Sent:  Friday, April 20, 2018 5:25 PM  

(b)(6)

To:  Lasseter, David F. (OL  ; Tully, Ryan (Intelligence)  

; Johnson, Joanne E. (OL  

Cc:  Walsh, Brian (Intelligenc  

Subject:  RE: Team Telecom  

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Thanks, David. Enjoy theweekend.  

From:  Lasseter, David F. (OLA  (b)(6)

Sent:  Friday, April 20, 2018 5:15 PM  

To:  Tully, Ryan (Intelligenc  ; Johnson, Joanne E. (OLA)  

Cc:  Hanke, David (Intelligenc  ; Walsh, Brian (Intelligence)  

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject:  Re: Team Telecom  

1230  works.  Thanks  fellas.  We  will be  back in  touch.  

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.11644  20210903-0002259  



  


         


            





 


  


    











          


 


     


   


      


     


    





   


     


   


      


     


    





   


      


   


      


    


     





   


     


   


      


  

David F.  Lasseter  

On  Apr 19,  2018,  at 19:09,  Tully,  Ryan  (Intelligenc  wrote:  (b)(6)

Could  we  perhaps  do  12  or 1230?  We  have  a hearing  that afternoon.  

V/r,  

Ryan  Tully  

Professional StaffMember  

Senate  Select Committee  on  Intelligence  

(b)(6)

On  Apr 19,  2018,  at 7:03  PM,  Lasseter,  David F.  (OLA)  

wrote:  (b)(6)

Let’s plan 10 May at 1pm  

From:  Hanke, David (Intelligenc  

Sent:  Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:39 AM  

(b)(6)

To:  Walsh, Brian (Intelligenc  ; Tully, Ryan  

(Intelligence  ; Lasseter, David F. (OLA)  

Subject:  RE: Team Telecom  

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

May 10 is good forme.  

From:  Walsh, Brian (Intelligence)  

Sent:  Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:04 AM  

To:  Tully, Ryan (Intelligenc  ; Lasseter, David  

F. (OLA  ; Hanke, David (Intelligence)  

Subject:  RE: Team Telecom  

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

My bad  yes, here the 10th  .  

From:  Tully, Ryan (Intelligence)  

Sent:  Thursday, April 19, 2018 9:56 AM  

To:  Walsh, Brian (Intelligenc  ; Lasseter,  

David F. (OLA  ; Hanke, David (Intelligence)  

Subject:  RE: Team Telecom  

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Are you here theweek before?  

From:  Walsh, Brian (Intelligence)  

Sent:  Thursday, April 19, 2018 9:55 AM  

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.11644  20210903-0002260  



      


   





   


               


          


            


          


    


      


     





   


   


      


   


      


      





   


   


          


    


      


     





   


   


        


   


      


   


      





   


        


     





 


  


    




  

To:  Lasseter, David F. (OLA  ; Tully, Ryan  

(Intelligence  ; Hanke, David (Intelligence)  

Subject:  RE: Team Telecom  

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

I’m out that week but you boys have fun. This Team Telecom thing is a real  

mystery and clearly needs some aggressive oversight and perhaps to be  

folded into CFIUS through the Sen. Hanke legislation. As forme, I’m busy  

planned a  EL to the Bahamas and Costa Rica  really.  COD  

From:  Lasseter, David F. (OL  

Sent:  Thursday, April 19, 2018 9:22 AM  

(b)(6)

To:  Tully, Ryan (Intelligence  ; Hanke, David  

(Intelligence  

Cc:  Walsh, Brian (Intelligenc  

Subject:  RE: Team Telecom  

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

How would 10 May at 1pm work?  

From:  Tully, Ryan (Intelligenc  

Sent:  Thursday, April 19, 2018 8:44 AM  

(b)(6)

To:  Lasseter, David F. (OLA  ; Hanke, David  

(Intelligenc  

Cc:  Walsh, Brian (Intelligenc  

Subject:  RE: Team Telecom  

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

If they can answer theWalsh question, that would be ideal.  

From:  Lasseter, David F. (OLA  

Sent:  Thursday, April 19, 2018 8:37 AM  

(b)(6)

To:  Tully, Ryan (Intelligenc  Hanke, David  

(Intelligence  

Cc:  Walsh, Brian (Intelligenc  

Subject:  RE: Team Telecom  

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Thanks fellas…that should be sufficient to get them going  

From:  Tully, Ryan (Intelligenc  

Sent:  Wednesday, April 18, 2018 6:38 PM  

(b)(6)

To:  Hanke, David (Intelligenc  

Cc:  Lasseter, David F. (OLA  Walsh, Brian  

(Intelligenc  

Subject:  Re: Team Telecom  

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Interagency participation.  Workload.  Reporting  to  congress  (ifany).  What  

does  Walsh do  all day?  Etc.  

V/r,  

Ryan  Tully  

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.11644  20210903-0002261  



  


    











         


 


        


          


        


            


             


 


    


      


   


  


   


   


             


           


        


   


      


   


     


 


   


 





 


  


    











         


 


  

Professional StaffMember  

Senate  Select Committee  on  Intelligence  

(b)(6)

On  Apr 18,  2018,  at 6:32  PM,  Hanke,  David (Intelligence)  

wrote:  (b)(6)

What is Team Telecom? When/how was it established? How  

does the process work? What does Team Telecom think of the  

infiltration of Chinese telecom companies into the U.S. market,  

as well as themarkets of U.S. allies? How does it examine these  

types of issues? On a scale of 1 to 10, how cool is Lasseter?  

How’s that?  

From:  Lasseter, David F. (OL  

Sent:  Wednesday, April 18, 2018 6:28 PM  

To:  Tully, Ryan (Intelligenc  

Hanke, D

(b)(6)

avid (Intelligenc  

Cc:  Walsh, Brian (Intelligenc  

Subject:  RE: Team Telecom  

D  a  can  o y’all mind shooting us  list of questions so that my guys  

be prepared to answer them? Wewill have the 101 but they  

just want to be caught flat-footed. They are delicate.  

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

From:  Tully, Ryan (Intelligenc  

Sent:  Wednesday, April 18, 2018 5:54 PM  

(b)(6)

Well done.  

V/r,  

Ryan  Tully  

Professional StaffMember  

Senate  Select Committee  on  Intelligence  

To:  Hanke, David (Intelligenc  

Cc:  Lasseter, David F. (OLA  Walsh,  

Brian (Intelligenc  

Subject:  Re: Team Telecom  

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

On  Apr 18,  2018,  at 5:51  PM,  Hanke,  David (Intelligence)  

wrote:  (b)(6)

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.11644  20210903-0002262  



       


  


    





      


   


  





   





   


          


         


          


   


   





      


   


   





   





   


  


   


      


    





   


  





   


   





 


  


    











        


  

  

Mainly 101, but with a heavy Chinese flavor.  

Sounds delicious, right?  

From:  Lasseter, David F. (OLA)  

(b)(6)

Sent:  Wednesday, April 18, 2018 5:46 PM  

To:  Hanke, David (Intelligence)  

Tully, Ryan  

(Intelligenc  (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Cc:  Walsh, Brian (Intelligence)  

Subject:  RE: Team Telecom  

(b)(6)

Is this just a 101 or are there specific items y’all  

want covered? I need to givemy guys as much  

detail as possible. I will work on that date. Wewill  

probably have FBI join.  

From:  Hanke, David (Intelligence)  

(b)(6)

Sent:  Wednesday, April 18, 2018 5:37 PM  

To:  Tully, Ryan (Intelligence)  

; Lasseter, David F.  

(OLA  (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Cc:  Walsh, Brian (Intelligence)  

(b)(6)

Subject:  RE: Team Telecom  

Works forme.  

From:  Tully, Ryan (Intelligence)  

Sent:  Wednesday, April 18, 2018 5:29 PM  

To:  Lasseter, David F. (OLA)  

(b)(6)

Cc:  Hanke, David (Intelligence)  

; Walsh, Brian  

(Intelligenc  

Subject:  Re: Team Telecom  

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

2nd  week  ofMay?  

V/r,  

Ryan  Tully  

Professional StaffMember  

Senate  Select Committee  on  Intelligence  

(b)(6)

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.11644  20210903-0002263  



        


 





       


     





  


    


  





 


    





    


   


  


  


    


  


   


  


  


  











   


  

On  Apr 18,  2018,  at 5:28  PM,  Lasseter,  David  

F.  (OLA  

wrote:  

(b)(6)

I think  we  can  arrange  this.  Letme  

get back with you.  When  you  

thinking?  

David F.  Lasseter  

On  Apr 18,  2018,  at  

14:43,  Hanke,  David  

(Intelligence)  

wrote:  

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

Hi David.  Hope  all is  

well.  

Who  should  we  talk to  

about getting  a 101  

briefing  on  Team  

Telecom?  Several of  

us  here  at SSCI  are  

interested in  learning  

more.  Huawei is  one  

piece  ofimportant  

context,  but our  

interest is  broader.  

Thanks.  

Best,  

Dave  

Sent from my iPhone  

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.11644  20210903-0002264  
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Hornbuckle,  Wyn  (OPA)  

From:  Hornbuckle,  Wyn  (OPA)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  January 16,  2019  4:27 PM  

To:  Bartz,  Diane  (Reuters)  

Subject:  RE:  Hey Wyn  -- Huawei  

Hi Diane,  

We’ll decline to comment.  

From:  Bartz, Diane (Reuters)  <Diane.Bartz@thomsonreuters.com>  

Sent:  Wednesday, January 16,  2019 3:40 PM  

To:  Hornbuckle,  Wyn (OPA  (b)(6)

Subject:  Hey Wyn  -- Huawei  

Hi there,  

I’m seeing theWSJ  reported  that federal prosecutors are pursuing a criminal case against Huawei for alleged  theft of  

technology from T-Mobile.  

Any truth  to this? Can we talk about this?  

Bests,  

Diane  

Diane  Bartz  

Correspondent  

Thomson  Reuters  

Phone  (b)(6)
Now  tweeting  at http://twitter.com/dibartz  

Read  many ofmy stories  at:  http://blogs.reuters.com/diane-bartz/  

Diane.Bartz@thomsonreuters.com  

thomsonreuters.com  
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